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Nelson, Robert P.

From: Tuschen, Terry

Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2000 3:37 PM
To: Nelson, Robert P.

Subject: amendment request

Importance: High

Hi Mr. Nelson, w'elcome back and | hope you're feeling better.

| have a drafting request for one of Senator Moen’s bills, it should be a piece of cake: we need an
amendment drafted for SB-264 that is identical to assembly amendment 1 to AB-582. It is LRBa
1199/1. (I don’t recall if you actually did this or it was done while you were gone.) This should not be
a substitute amendment. :

Let me know if you have any questions or concerns,or if you need a formal written request.

Thanks again, -

Terry
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page?2,line 23: delete the material beginning with thatline and ending with
page 3, line 4, and substitute:

“(lm) In the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the
appropriation to the department of veterans affairs under section 20.485 (2) (u) of the
statutes, as affected by the acts of 1999, the dollar amount is increased by $227,800
for fiscal year 1999-00 and the dollar amount is increased by $633,500 for fiscal year
2000-01 to increase the authorized FTE positions by 18.0 SEG positions on May 1,
2000, to administer the military honors funeral program.”.

(END)



